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Hi Connie,
 
Please see the email below.
 
Thank you!
 
Alysia Padilla
Administrative Assistant

141 Union Boulevard, Suite 150
Lakewood, CO 80228-1898
apadilla@sdmsi.com
Phone: 303-987-0835
 
The information contained in this electronic communication and any document attached hereto or transmitted
herewith is confidential and intended for the exclusive use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any examination, use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and destroy this communication. Thank you.
 

From: Natalie Satt HD <nsatt@highlanddevelopmentco.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 2:12 PM
To: Alysia Padilla <apadilla@sdmsi.com>
Subject: RE: Berkley Shores MD, Meeting Notice
 
Hello Alysia,
This has been posted on the construction fence at 6300 Lowell. Thanks!
 
All the best,
 
Natalie Satt
Assistant Project Manager

 
Highland Development Company, LLC
2100 Downing St. Denver, CO 80205
303.926.4949 Office
720.739.7200 Direct
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http://highlanddevelopmentco.com/






719.469.4486 Cell
 

From: Alysia Padilla <apadilla@sdmsi.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 8:38 AM
To: Natalie Satt HD <nsatt@highlanddevelopmentco.com>
Subject: Berkley Shores MD, Meeting Notice
 
Good morning,
 
Please find attached the Meeting Notice for posting. Please post the notice by Sunday, January 10,
2021 at 10:00 a.m.
 
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
 

mailto:apadilla@sdmsi.com
mailto:nsatt@highlanddevelopmentco.com
mailto:apadilla@sdmsi.com

